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From: corphelp ’
Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:25 PM
To: 'Rex A. Raten'

Subject: RE: Change Amendment of Correct FEI/EIN Number for Stone Management LLC with the Florida
Secretary of State and on www.sunbiz.org

The correct FEI/EIN Number for the Stone Management, LLLC, a Florrda Limited
Liability Company is : 20-8147133

The Florida document number for the LLC that needs updating is* Document Number
[.06000121294

P

Thank you for letting us know. Your request has been forwarded 1o the proper section for updating.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers ,
Internet Access - . '
Division of Corporations

From: Rex A. Roten [mailto:RexRoten@RexRoten.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 1:56 PM

To: corphelp '

Subject: RE: Change Amendment of Correct FEI/EIN Number for Stone Management LLC with the Florida
Secretary of State and on www.sunbiz.org

Hi Lee,

The Florida document number for the LLC that needs updating is: Document Number
L06000121294

This LLC has a principal address of :

3600 TORREY PINES BLVD.,
SARASOTA FL 34238 | | =

Best,

Rex
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Rex A, Roten

The Roten Law Firm Chartered

411 Cleveland Street Box 242

Clearwater, Florida 33755 USA

Tel. 727.449.9335 :
Fax 866.394.5403 ;

1

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fi.us] |

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 1:46 PM : {

To: Rex A. Roten

Subject: RE: Change Amendment of Correct FEI/EIN Number for Stone Management LLC with the Florida
Secretary of State and on www.sunbiz.org . |

i
t

Thank you for your e-mail.

There are two LLC's by this name on our records. Please refer to the information copied below and let us know
the Florida document number of the LLC that you would like far us to update.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Florida Limited Liability Company i
STONE MANAGEMENT, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L.06000053714
FEI/EIN Number N/A

Date Filed 05/24/2006 ;
State FL :
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 05/30/2006

Principal Address

220 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE

11TH FLOOR

CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US
Mailing Address : g

220 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE . L
11TH FLOOR
CORAL GABLES FL 33134 US
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Registered Agent Name & Address

CTC MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
220 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE

11TH FLOOR

CORAIL GABLES FIL. 33134 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

MERCANTIL COMMERCEBANK TRUST COMPANY NA
220 ALHAMBRA CIR 11TH FL
MIAMI FL 33134

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 03/31/2008
2009 01/12/2009
2010 01/29/2010

Florida Limited Liability Company
STONE MANAGEMENT, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L06000121294
FEI/EIN Number 208146633

Date Filed 12/21/2006
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 12/21/2006
Last Event MERGER

Event Date Filed 12/28/2006
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

3600 TORREY PINES BLVD.
SARASOTA FL 34238

Mailing Address

3600 TORREY PINES BLVD.
SARASOTA FL 34238

Registered Agent Name & Address

LPS CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
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46 NORTH WASHINGTON BLVD., SUITE 1
SARASOTA FL 34236 US

Name Changed: 05/20/2008

Addre_ss Changed: 05/20/2008

Manager/Member Detail ' ' ]
Name & Address

Title MGR

STONE MANAGEMENT HOLDINGS. LLC :
3600 TORREY PINES BLVD. ‘ \
SARASOTA FL 34238 :

From: Rex A. Roten [mailto:RexRotén@RexRoten.com] :
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:44 AM j
Ta: corphelp

Subject: Change Amendment of Correct FEI/EIN Number for Stone Management LLC with the Florida Secretary
of State and on www.sunbiz.org

Dear Sir/Madame, i

The undersigned represents Stone Management, L.LLC.

[ spoke with Gina in the Department.of State, Division of Corporations regarding
correcting the listed FEI/EIN number for Stone Management, LLC.

This email request follows my conversation with Gina and is sent per Gina’s instructions.

The correct FEI/EIN Number for the Stone Management, L.L.C, a Florida Limited
Liability Company is : 20-8147133

We would appreciate your amending/correcting this FEI/EIN Number with the Secretary
of State and on the www.sunbiz.org website. :

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you should have any questions—

Best regards,
Rex

Rex A. Roten
The Roten Law Firm Chartered |
411 Cleveland Street Box 242 '
Clearwater, Florida 33755 USA : ‘
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